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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Saturday, 13 April 2019 12:48 PM

Subject: Enquire on market value of SIM6990R

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; SIM6S90R.pdf; WhatsApp Image 2019-04-12 at
4.25.59 PM.pdf

Importance: High

Hi,

Please assist to advise on the market value urgently.
Date of accident: 31/03/2019

Thank you,

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehlcle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColwr

Manufacturing Vear:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Oﬂglnal Reg]stration Date:

First Reglstratiorl Date.

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

_Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibllity: o

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date: 7

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Message

Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle.
The information contained herein Is correct as at 13 Apr 2019

Singapore NRIC
7566F

SIM6990R

Yes

15 Apr 2019
MITSUBISHI

LANCER 1.5 MIVEC GLS 4A/T
Red

2008

4A910118373
JMYSRCY2A9U003052
80.0kW (107 bhp)
$19,938.00

14 Jan 2009

14 Jan 2009

0

$0.00

Forfeited

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
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4/15/2019 Transfer Fee Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. : SIM6990R
Vehicle Type: P10 - Passenger Motor Car
Vehicle Attachment Disabled
1;
Vehicle Scheme : Disabled Person
Vehicle Make : MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model : LANCER 1.5 MIVEC GLS4A/T
Chassis No. : JMYSRCY2A%U003052
Propellant : Petrol
Engine No.: 4A910118373
Engine Capacity : 1499 cc
Maximum Power 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Qutput:
Maximum Laden 1750 kg
Weight :
Unladen Weight : 1313 kg
Year Of 2008
Manufacture:
Original Registration 14 Jan 2009
Date:
Lifespan Expiry Date -
Road Tax Expiry 13 Jan 2019
Date:
Inspection Due Date 13 Jan 2020
Intended Transfer 15 Apr 2019
Date:
CO2 Emission: -
CO Emission: -
HC Emission : -

NOx Emission :
PM Emission :

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable

for fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered

owner when its ownership is being transferred.
Amount Payable (From 14 Jan 2019 to 13 Jul 2019)

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST
(S$) (S$)
Transfer Fee : 25.00 -
Sub Total :
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